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March 19, 2013

Director, Division of Spent Fuel Storage and Transportation

Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

Subject: Notice of Morris Operation Plant Manager Change

Reference:  NRC License SNM-2500, Docket 72-01

Franklin {Bo) Partney will be designated as the GE Hitachi Nuclear Energy Americas LLC (GEH)
Morris Operation Plant Manager (Acting) effective March 29, 2013 replacing Joe Tenorio.

Mr. Partney will exercise and possess the responsibilities and authorities specified in USNRC
License SNM-2500 until the position is permanently filled.

If you have any questions in the above matters, please contact me.
Respectfully Yours,
/—
M (/QAM«O
Mark 7. Varno

cc.  P.Longmire, NRC NMSS HQ
C. Lipa, USNRC Rill,
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